



NOTICE OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
WEDNESDAY 20 NOVEMBER, 7PM

VILLAGE HALL MEETING ROOM

Susan Turner, Clerk

11 November 2024

clerk.mapledurwellupnately@gmail.com

AGENDA

- 1 WELCOME & APOLOGIES
- 2 PUBLIC SESSION & REPORTS TO MEETING
- 3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING of 26 September
- 4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST in items on the Agenda
- 5 PLANNING
 - .1 Parish planning applications and appeals
 - .2 Parish tree applications
 - .3 NPPF and Local Plan Update
 - .4 Oakdown Farm J7 Warehousing
- 6 FINANCE
 - .1 Accounts to date
 - .2 Budget update 2024/25
 - .3 Draft Budget 2025/26 and Precept request
 - .4 Grant funding
- 7 VILLAGE HALL GROUNDS
 - .1 Village Hall grounds working party
 - .2 Grounds maintenance contract
 - .3 Playground bark pit
 - .4 Playground maintenance
 - .5 Tennis court resurfacing
- 8 PARISH UPKEEP & HIGHWAYS
 - .1 Phone box and defibrillator
 - .2 Canal Society working party and reports of sewage pollution
 - .3 Footpaths update
 - .4 Parish Lengthsman – grip clearing
 - .5 Allotments
 - .6 Frog Lane and chalk stream
- 9 FURTHER REPORTS / UPDATES
 - .1 Village Hall report (AGM Thurs 23 Jan)
- 10 NEXT PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS 2025
 - 15 Jan, 19 March, 21 May AGM & Assembly,
16 July, 17 Sept, 19 Nov

Meeting close, with thanks to all